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DATE: August 26, 2002

TO: All Parties of Record and Interested Persons

FROM: Jennifer Brubaker, Esquire, Office of the General Counsel X{ ¥~

RE: Docket No. 020233-EI - Review of GridFlorida Regional Transmission Organization

(RTO) Proposal - REVISED NOTICE.
VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION ONLY

REVISED NOTICE OF ISSUE IDENTIFICATION MEETING

On August 23, 2002, Commission staff provided by facsimile transmission and regular U.S.
mail a notice of an issue identification meeting between Commission staff and parties to the above-
captioned docket. The purpose of the meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this
docket. Staff inadvertently requested that the parties provide a copy of their proposed tentative
issues by electronic mail to staff three days prior to the issue identification conference. Instead,
parties should provide a copy of their proposed tentative issues by electronic mail to staff by Friday,
August 30, 2002. The issues identified at this meeting will serve as the tentative issues list. Prefiled
testimony and prehearing statements should address the issues set forth in the tentative issues list.

The time and place of the meeting are unchanged and remain as follows:

10:30 a.m., Wednesday, September 4, 2002
Gerald L. Gunter Building, Conference Room 309
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Attendance is not required. However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend.
Parties and interested persons may participate in this meeting by dialing (850) 921-6623 or SunCom
291-6623.

If you have any questions about the meeting, please call Jennifer Brubaker at (850) 413-
6228, or e-mail at jbrubake@psc.state.fl.us.
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